United Nations Development Programme
Regional Bureau for Latin America and the Caribbean

Empowered lives.
Resilient nations.
Interoffice Memorandum
To: Kim Bolduc _ Date: 10 Dec 2013
Resident Representative
UNDP - Panama
From: Jessica Faieta _ ! Wirs Extension: 5402
' Deputy Regional Director c““*w'"m-w--.j : ‘

Regional Bureau for Latin America and the Caribbean

Subject:  Authorization for extension of Direct Implementation (DIM) — Award 70542 — Project 84460
“Apoyo a la Implementacidn del Programa del Pais 2012 - 2015”.

This is in reference to your letter requesting direct implementation for the above
mentioned project. .

We are hereby authorizing direct implementation for an additional period of twelve
months until 31 December 2014.

In view of the increased responsibilities in exercising delegation of direct implementation,
we emphasize the importance in receiving at the end of the period a report for this project
{financial and narrative). The report should also include, where applicable, a description of the
Problems encountered and the solutions adopted.

Best regards.

One United Nations Plaza, New York, NY 10017 | www.undp.org
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Subject:  Authorization for extension of Direct Implementation (DIM) — Award 65289 — Project81860
“Promocién de’la aplicacidn del Protocolo de Nagoya en Panama”.

This is in reference to your letter requesting direct implementation for the above
mentioned project.

We are hereby authorizing direct imp!ementation for an additional period of twelve
menths until 8 January 2015.

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



